Town Board Meeting Wednesday, June 12th, 2024

Present: Chairman Iverson, Supervisor Gilbertson, Clerks Gunderson and Kontny, Treasurer Mottram and 4 others. Supervisor Ahlvin was absent

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Iverson at 6:00 p.m. Minutes of May 8th read. Motion Iverson/Gilbertson to approve. Carried. Financial Report – Motion Gilbertson/Iverson to approve. Carried.

OLD BUSINESS: None

REPORTS: None

PUBLIC COMMMENTS: ATV Club would like to open Hwy D from Triangle Rd all the way to Grand View. Will take pressure off Old Grade Rd and Atkins Rd. Currently there is no way to get to North Diamond Lake Rd. Their understanding is that the County wants the Town to send a letter of recommendation supporting the opening of the road. Club is looking for a chance to try Hwy D being open.

Raye Lahti would like to see Hwy D remain closed to ATV/UTVs. They are not designed for highway use. State is currently discussing laws for ATV/UTVs but nothing is on the table as of now. Supervisor Gilbertson does not support opening of Hwy D to ATV/UTVs. Need to find out exactly what the County wants from us. Motion Gilbertson/Iverson to table discussion on writing letter to the County to the next meeting. Carried.

NEW BUSINESS: Playground – Meagan got a \$5,000 grant from Enbridge. Paul to talk with Dale about how we are receiving the funds.

Insurance Bids- Got bid from Horton. No other bids came in. Rural Mutual was returned in the mail, Holden sent email asking for an extension. Motion Gilbertson/Iverson to accept Horton's bid. Carried. Will contact Rural Mutual and Holden next year. More cyber-crimes are happening. Having addition cyber coverage is good to have for check washing, data breach, etc. Motion Gilbertson/Iverson to purchase additional Beazley cyber policy for \$1,000,000 coverage. Carried.

Truck accident- Bayfield Electric sent us quote for damages of truck accident that happened back in March. We will let our insurance company handle it.

MOE Deadline- Have paperwork to file. Will get filed by July 1st deadline.

Fireworks- Jack paid \$3,000 to company to have fireworks at the ball park on July 3rd. Remaining balance needs to be paid. Every individual needs firework permit to light off fireworks in the town. Cost is \$25 per permit. Have had complaints on Crystal Lake Rd.

4-Towns Meeting- Cable requested meeting on June 26th. Paul is unable to attend. Will ask Dale to attend.

Liquor License- Have received applications from El Zarco, Choppers, Pioneer, and Ball Park. Motion Gilbertson/Iverson to approve license. Carried.

Namakagon Walking Trail- Walking trail to be installed. Will not cost town anything.

Second Harvest- Jack contacted them on Mobile food shelf. No further information was given. Motion Iverson/Gilbertson to go into to executive session at 7:08 pursuant to Wis. Stats. 19.85(1)(c) to consider personnel matters. Carried. Reconvene Gilbertson/Iverson at 7:16.

Work Meeting will be held June 19th at 9:00am.

Motion to adjourn at 7:18 p.m. Carried. Next regular board meeting will be Wednesday, July 10th at 6:00 p.m.

Alexys Kontny-Town Clerk